3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: December 11,2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15 P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
I, Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the November 27 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
None

D. Acceptance of Tobacco Settlement Agreement

=

Appointment of 2018 Fire Department Officers
F. Appointments to Committees, Commissions and Boards

Appointment by Mayor with Council Approval

1. Mary Baumhover — Historical Preservation Commission (3 year tetm to expire 12-31-20)
2. Barbara Hackfort — Historical Preservation Commission (3 year term to expire 12-31-20)
Appointment by Council
1. Aaron Juergens — Board of Adjustment (5 year term to expire 12-31-22)
2. Gene Vincent — Airport Commission (6 year term to expire 12-31-23)
3. Eric Jensen — Carroll City/county Communications Commission (1 year term to expire 12-31-18)
4. Mike Pogge-Weaver — Carroll City/County Communications Commission (1 year term to expire
12-31-18)
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. K-9 Recognition
VI. APAI Municipal Asphalt Paving Program Award
VII. Outside Agencies FY 19 Funding Requests
A. Chamber of Commerce

B. Carroll Area Development Corporation






VIII. Ordinances
A. Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three
1. Acceptance of Public Improvements
2. Street Grade Ordinance
B. Chapter 47.05 Park Regulations (Park Hours)
IX. Resolutions
A. Resolution Covering Street Lighting Change
1. Main Street and Anthony Street
B. Change the December 26 Council Meeting to December 18, 2017
X. Reports
A. Miracle Field Presentation
XI. Committee Reports
XII. Comments from the Mayor
XII. Comments from the City Council
XIV. Adjourn

December/January Meetings:
Airport Commission — December 11, 2017
Planni | ZoningC . . ‘ 32017
Annual Planning Session — December 14, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — December 18, 2017
City Council — December 26, 2017
Board of Adjustment — January 2, 2018
City Council - January 8, 2018
Airport Commission — January 8, 2018
Planning and Zoning Commission — January 10, 2018
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — January 15, 2018
Library Board of Trustees — January 15, 2018
City Council — January 22, 2018
City Council 1% Budget Work Session — Monday, January 25, 2018
City Council 2" Budget Work Session — Thursday, February 1, 2018
City Council 3" Budget Work Session — Monday, February 5, 2018
City Council 4" Budget Work Session (as needed) — Thursday, February 8, 2018 )

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
Q/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







BRUNER, BRUNER & REINHART, LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Barry T. Bruner 225. E. 7" Street Robert S. Bruner
David S. Bruner CARROLL, IOWA 51401-0863 (1913-2006)
Eric D. Reinhart Telephone (712) 792-3480 Robert E. Feilmeyer
Jessica L. Morton Fax (712) 792-6981 (retired)

www.brunerlegal.com

MEMO
TO: Mayor Jensen, City Council and Manager
FROM: David S. Bruner, City Attorney
DATE: November 20, 2017
RE: Acceptance of Tobacco Settlement Agreement
BACKGROUND

On March 29, 2017, tobacco retailer compliance checks by the Carroll Police Department
resulted in a citation being issued to an employee of Hy-Vee for providing tobacco to a minor. In
accordance with State law, the City must pursue a civil penalty against the tobacco permit holder.
HyVee is allowed to utilize an affirmative defense in this instance, since its employee had completed
the tobacco compliance training program pursuant to the Jowa Code. In cases like these, HyVee is
allowed to use this defense once in a four-year period. HyVee has acknowledged this in it’s Settlement

Agreement attached hereto.

RECOMMENDATION

Motion authorizing the Mayor to execute the Order accepting the Settlement Agreement from
the above retailer for violation of the State’s tobacco law.

m \yanetword\dsb\1850 11\trs-17\council-hyveel 12017






CARROLL CITY COUNCIL

IN RE:

HY-VEE :

905 W US Hwy 30 : ORDER ACCEPTING SETTLEMENT
Carroll, JA 51401 : AGREEMENT

/ On this 11 day of December, 2017, in lieu of a public hearing on the matter, the Carroll
City Council approves the affirmation defense of the above-captioned permittee’s cigarette permit
pursuant to Jowa Code section 453A.22 resulting from a violation of Jowa Code section 453A.2(1)
dated March 29, 2017.

The Carroll City Council Therefore FINDS that the above-captioned permittee is granted
the afﬁrmative' defense and no further action by the above-captioned permittee regarding this
violation is required.

IT IS THEREFOR ORDERED that the judgment in this matter is hereby satisfied.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

ce: Paxton Williams
Assistant Attorney General
Revenue Division
1305 E Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50319

m \janetword\dsb\1850 11\doc-17\hy-vee-0






[

CARROLL CITY COUNCIL

IN RE:

HY-VEE :
905 W US Hwy 30 : SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Carroll, IA 51401

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
Hy-Vee hereby knowingly and voluntarily acknowledges that it has received the Complaint
in the above case. Hy-Vee hereby knowingly and voluntarily acknowledges the facts and

allegations contained in the complaint, incorporated hérein by refefénce, and Knowiiigly and™

voluntarily admits that the same are true and correct. Hy-Vee hereby knowingly and voluntarily
admits that Nicholas McDaniel sold tobacco to a minor on March 29, 2017. Hy-Vee has submitted
the required documents to show that the employee charged with the violations stated in the
complaint completed the tobacco compliance employee training program pursuant to lowa Code
section 453A.5 at the time of the violation. Hy-Vee hereby asserts an affirmative defense under
Iowa Code section 453A.22(3). Hy-Vee understands that thé affirmative defense asserted for the

violation dated March 29, 2017 may only be used once in a four-year period to bar prosecution of
the legal owner. Hy-Vee understands that in order to conclude this matter the Carroll City Council

must approve this settlement agreement. The undersigned has the legal authority to sign this

Agreement and bind Hy-Vee.

Dated: Neviimbes | 2017

m yanetiword\dsb\1850 11\ltrs-17\hy-vee102617

[







¢

112 E. 6th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managet /1 WD%/J
FROM: Gteg Schreck, Fire Chief /j -3
DATE: December 6, 2017
SUBJECT: Appointment of 2018 Fire Department Officers
The Membership of the Carroll Volunteet Fire Depattment, at its regular business meeting held on

December 4, 2017 elected the following officers to setve in 2018. The officers, as listed, are
submitted by the Depattment for Council approval.

Fire Chief Greg Schreck
Assistant Chief Bob Shields
Captain Mark Werner
Captain Dan Hannasch
Lieutenant Jeff Cullen
Lieutenant Josh Hamilton

Training Officer B.J. Schreck

\RECOMMENDATIONs Mayor and Council consideration and apptroval of the officers as
submitted to setve in 2018,

GLS:ds







112 E. 5th Street

MEMO TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager / /j’ 4 UJ
December 6, 2017

Appointments to Committees, Commissions and Boards

Several committee, commission and board members have terms that expired December 31,
2017. The following lists members that have requested to be reappointed.

Members to be appointed by the Mayor, with Council approval:

Commission

Historical Preservation Mary Baumhover 3 year term expiring December 31, 2020

Barbara Hackfort 3 year term expiring December 31, 2020

Members to be appointed by Council:

Board of Adjustment Aaron Juergens 5 year term expiring December 31, 2022
Airport Commission Gene Vincent 6 year term expiting December 31, 2023
Carroll City/County Eric Jensen 1 year term expiring December 31, 2018
Communications '

Commission Mike Pogge-Weaver 1 year term expiring December 31,2018







12-07-2017 11:34 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Caxroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
z=zzm== PAYMENT DATES======= m==me===] TEM DATES:;::::::: ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES RETURNED 1.60- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.60-
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE CLEANING SUPPLIES 26.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.97
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SAUNA HOSE CLEANING 35.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE REPATR PARTS 11.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE PICKLEBALL SUPPLIES 8.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.58
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE PICKLEBALL SUPPLIES 4.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.29
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE KEYS #19 24.76 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 24.76
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 1.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.60
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE KEYS 12.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.53
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 12.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE BATTERIES 31.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE LAUNDRY BASKET 14.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 2 LED FLAG POLE LIGHTS 59.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.98
*% TOTALS ** 247.02 0.00 247.02
01-001910C AHLERS & COONEY P.C. MISC LEGAL MATTERS 478.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 478.00
*% TOTALS ** 478.00 0.00 478.00
01-002080 AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK BOCKS 195l94 195.94- 109912 12/01/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 195.94 195.94- 0.00
01-002370 ARNCLD MOTOR SUPPLY PARTS RETURNED 23.99- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.99-
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY TRAILER PLUG #27 10.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.56
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY ATIR FILTER #14 26.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.51
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY CAMEL REPAIRS 47.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.98
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY CAMEL REPAIRS 23.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.99
*% TOTALS ** 85.05 0.00 85.05
01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 111,371.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 111,371.38
*%* TOTALS ** 111,371.38 0.00 111,371.38
01-002772 BADEN SPORTS INC VOLLEYBALLS/BASKETBALLS 401.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 401.88
*%* TOTALS ** 401.88 0.00 401.88
01-004872 BANKERS TRUST COMPANY 12/1/2017 PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 26,547.50 26,547.50- 000000 12/01/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 26,547.50 26,547.50- 0.00
01-003400 BEELNER SERVICE INC. SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRAINING 1,160.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,160.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,160.00 0.00 1,160.00
01-000804 BLOOMERS BAR & GRILL STAFF PLANNING SESSION 70.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.92

*% TOTALS ** 70.92 0.00 70.922






12-07-2017 11:34 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PATD ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017

UN P A
I R

<
i
ow

TS

TEM
SUMMARY

11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017

11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017

======POSTING DATES

11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017

PAYMENTS

CHECK#

01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515

01-003661

01-004138
01-004138
01-004138

01-004115
01-004115

01-000747
01-000747
01-000747
01-000747

01-004133

01-004155

01-001694

01-004195

01-004196

BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS

BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY

CARPENTER UNIFORM CO.
CARPENTER UNIFORM CO.

CARRCOLL AUTO SUPPLY
CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY
CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY
CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY

CARROLL
CARROLL COUNTY
CARROLL
CARROLL

GLASS CO.

CARROLL HYDRAULICS

BROADCASTING CO.

COUNTY CONSERVATI

DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
DISCHARGE HOSE 150.00-
BOULDER WALL REPAIRS 6.28
VETERANS PARK SIGN REPAIRS 4.38
SUPPLIES 49.28
CURBR MARKERS 59.80
DOG KENNEL 20.00
FLEX TAPE 25.98
DISCHARGE HOSE 567.00
SOFTNER DRAIN LINE REPAIRS 51.14
SUPPLIES 275.03
SPRAY PAINT 26.96

** TOTALS ** 935.85
LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,512.9%90

** TOTALS ** 2,512.90
SCRUBBER 7,788.00
BLACK BORDER MAT 280.00
CLEANING SUPPLIES 359.40

*% TOTALS ** 8,427.40
NAMETAG - NICHOLS 37.59
DUTY BELT 67.91

*% TOTALS ** 105.50
BATTERY CORE RETURNED 15.00-
#20 - OIL FILTER 65.23
OIL AND FILTERS 33.30
OIL AND FILTER #14 43.34

** TOTALS ** 126.87
RADIO ADS 542.97

** TOTALS ** 542.97
GASOLINE 4,503.17

** TOTALS ** 4,503.17
BREAKFAST WITH SANTA 170.00

** TOTALS ** 170.00
GLASS FOR FIRE EXTINGUISHER 42.19

*%* TOTALS ** 42.19
COIL 51.31

o NeNe)
Vo
[oNeNel
[oNeNe)

[=NeNeReNe)
.o
o
(o]

o
.

o
o

o
o
(@]

000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000

109930

000000
000000
000000

000000
000000

000000
000000
000000
000000

000000

000000

000000

000000

000000

PAGE: 2
BANK: AP

CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
0/00/00 150.00-
0/00/00 6.28
0/00/00 4.38
0/00/00 49.28
0/00/00 59.80
0/00/00 20.00
0/00/00 25.98
0/00/00 567.00
0/00/00 51.14
0/00/00 275.03
0/00/00 26.96
935.85

12/07/17 0.00
0.00

0/00/00 7,788.00
0/00/00 280.00
0/00/00 359.40
8,427.40

0/00/00 37.59
0/00/00 67.91
105.50
0/00/00 15.00-
0/00/00 65.23
0/00/00 33.30
0/00/00 43.34
126.87

0/00/00 542.97
542.97

0/00/00 4,503.17
4,503.17

0/00/00 170.00
170.00

0/00/00 42.19
42.19

0/00/00 51.31






12-07-2017 11:34 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========- ======POS8TING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 51.31 0.00 51.31
01-004835 COMMERCIAIL, SAVINGS BANK DEPOSIT SLIPS 24.56 24.56- 000000 11/24/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAI SAVINGS BANK FEDERAI WITHHOLDINGS 15,592.35 15,592.35- 000068 12/07/17 0.00
01~-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,315.76 13,315.76- 000068 12/07/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,311.02 4,311.02- 000068 12/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 33,243.69 33,243.69~ 0.00
01-001463 COMMUNITY OF CONCERN FY 18 FUNDING REQUEST 5,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,000.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC MISC COMPUTER MATTERS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER ISSUES 243.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 243.00
*% TOTALS ** 423.00 0.00 423.00
01-001539 CONFLUENCE CARROLL STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 3,250.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,250.30
01-001539 CONFLUENCE CARROLL STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 1,938.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,938.27
01-001539 CONFLUENCE CARROLL STREETSCAPE PHASE 9 5,699.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,699.80
** TOTALS ** 10,888.37 0.00 10,888.37
01-036008 COREY VENTEICHER STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 109918 12/01/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 406.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 406.30
*%* TOTALS ** 406.30 0.00 406.30
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL DEC. LIFE INS. PREMIUMS 323.68 323.68- 109911 12/01/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 323.68 323.68~ 0.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. PROPANE 193.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 193.24
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. PROPANE 178.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 178.47
*¥* TOTALS ** 371.71 0.00 371.71
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY FUSE HOLDER CBD LIGHT POLES 430.36 430.36- 109931 12/07/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY FUSES CBD LIGHTS 119.01 119.01- 109931 12/07/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT BULBS 9.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.20
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 11.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.08
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY GFI PLUG CEBD 23.46 23.46- 109931 12/07/17 0.00
01-0125920 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPAIR PARTS 6.20 6.20- 109931 12/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 599.31 579.03- 20.28
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00

*% TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00






12-07-2017 11:34 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 TERU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
VENDOR -~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-007860 EXECUTIVE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER CONTRACT 421.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 421.55
** TOTALS ** 421.55 0.00 421.55
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CLEANING SUPPLIES 525.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 525.42
** TOTALS ** 525.42 0.00 525.42
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY REPAIR PARTS 15.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.20
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY REPAIR PARTS 2.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.74
** TOTALS ** 17.94 0.00 17.94
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHER REPAIRS 1.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.50
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. BADGE 103.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHER RECHARGED 70.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.00
*% TOTALS ** 174 .50 0.00 174.50
01-000633 FILTER CARE #35 FILTER CLEANING 20.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.00
*% TOTALS ** 20.00 0.00 20.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAR LAB TESTING 1,342.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,342.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,342.00 0.00 1,342.00
01-002980 FUN EXPRESS LLC BREAKFAST WITH SANTA SUPPLIES 182.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 182.70
*% TOTALS ** 182.70 0.00 182.70
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR CAMEL REPAIRS 799.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 799.50
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPATIR CAMEL REPAIRS 88.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 88.25
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR CAMEL REPAIRS 237.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 237.45
** TOTALS ** 1,125.20 0.00 1,125.20
01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC CREDIT CARD FEES 1,480.41 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,480.41
** TOTALS ** 1,480.41 0.00 1,480.41
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE JINGLE BELL RUN SHIRTS 799.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 799.69
** TOTALS ** 799.69 0.00 799.69
01-010193 GROSSMAN & SONS EXCAVATIN BASEMENT REMOVAL/BACKFILL 2,900.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,900.00
** TOTALS ** 2,900.00 0.00 2,900.00
01-010680 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 743.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 743.60
** TOTALS ** 743.60 0.00 743.60
01-000130 HGM ASSOCIATES INC BRIDGE INSPECTIONS 2017 3,180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,180.00

** TOTALS ** 3,180.00 0.00 3,180.00






12-07-2017 11:34 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=z=====PAYMENT DATES===c=== =======]TEM DATES========= =z=====POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000412 HOWREY CONSTRUCTION 2017 TRAIL IMRPOVEMENTS #4 35,123.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35,123.40
** TOTALS ** 35,123.40 0.00 35,123.40
01-012540 IMWCA WORKER COMP #6 5,908.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,908.00
*% TQTALS ** 5,908.00 0.00 5,808.00
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. SUPPLIES 28.48 ‘ 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.48
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. V-BELTS 27.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.21
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. CAMEL REPAIRS 435.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 435.20
*% TOTALS ** 490.89 0.00 490.89
01-012635 TOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP HIGHRIDGE TESTING 697.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 697.37
01-012635 IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP GUARDRAILS 243.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 243.26
*% TOTALS ** 940.63 0.00 940.63
01-001538 IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY 12/1/2017 PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 45,500.00 45,500.00- 000000 12/01/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 45,500.00 45,500.00- 0.00
01-012642 IOWA LAW ENFORCE ACADEMY MMPI EVALUATION 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-001761 IOWA POLICE CHIEFS ASSOCI MEMBERSHIP DUES 125.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.00
. *% TOTALS ** 125.00 0.00 125.00
01-012678 IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES GYM AIR FILTERS 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
01-012678 IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES SIGN SUPPLIES 760.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 760.70
*% TOTALS ** 820.70 0.00 : 820.70
01-000786 JACK WARDELL MIRACLE FIELD TOUR 112.35 112.35- 109928 12/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 112.35 112.35- 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 870.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 870.00
*%* TOTALS ** 870.00 0.00 870.00
01-003167 JEREMY HEINRICHS REPLACE FLOOR TILE 85.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 85.00
*% TQTALS ** 85.00 0.00 85.00
01-002700 JUSTIN FERRIN K9 TRAINING & TRAVEL EXPENSES 1,521.83 1,521.53- 109929 12/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,521.83 1,521.53- 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - NOV HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 169.00 169.00- 000000 12/07/17 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - DEC. FLEX SPENDING FEES 87.50 87.50- 000000 12/07/17 0.00

** TOTALS ** 256.50 256.50- 0.00






12-07-2017 11:34 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES===z==== =======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 82.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 82.30
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31
** TOTALS ** 170.23 0.00 170.23
01-003166 KIWANIS BREAKFAST WITH SANTA 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL MISC EMPLOYMENT MATTERS 345.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 345.00
** TOTALS ** 345.00 0.00 345.00
01-002962 LIFE FITNESS TOUCH SCREEN REPAIRS 265.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 265.00
*% TOTALS ** 265.00 0.00 : 265.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE REPAIR PARTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE REPAIR PARTS 22.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.95
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE SNOW BOARDS #26 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE BOULDER WALL REPAIRS 101.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 101.30
*% TOTALS ** 157.75 0.00 157.75
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW - 11TH STREET 406.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 406.25
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.  CONCRETE - MAIN & HILLCREST 660.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 660.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW INDUSTRIAL PARK RD 660.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 660.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.  3RD & EAST STREETS 420.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 420:00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.  GROUT FOR MUDJACKING 741.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 741.28
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.  GROUT FOR MUDJACKING 829.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 829.57
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.  3RD STREET 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
** TOTALS ** 3,837.10 0.00 3,837.10
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL EXHAUST BELLOWS ENGINE 1 954 .65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 954.65
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #24 - FILTERS 27.41 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.41
*% TOTALS ** 982.06 0.00 982.06
01-020203 OFFICE STOP OFFICE SUPPLIES 23.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.70
*% TOTALS ** 23.70 0.00 23.70
01-002054 OMG MIDWEST 3RD ST. HMA RESURFACING 752.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 752.98
*% TOTALS ** 752.98 0.00 752.98
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PVC FITTINGS 29.52 29.52- 109932 12/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 29.52 29.52- 0.00

01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 OIL CHANGE 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25






12-07-2017 11:34 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= ===z===]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #15 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
01-001249 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 - OIL CHANGE 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 OIL CHANGE 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #18 - OIL CHANGE 34.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.57
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC WRECKER SERVICE #35 275.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 275.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 - TIRE REPAIRS 25.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC SNOWBLOWER TIRE REPAIRS 24.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.00
01-0019249 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 - OIL CHANGE 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 OIL CHANGE 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 - OIL CHANGE 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #18 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 - OIL CHANGE 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
** TOTALS ** 591.27 0.00 591.27
01-003127 PLANET TECHNOLOGIES, INC. REC EMAIL ACCOUNTS 238.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 238.56
*%* TOTALS ** 238.56 0.00 238.56
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT REPAIR PARTS 945.00 945.00- 109910 12/01/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT OIL 101.35 101.35- 109910 12/01/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT RIM #31 230.00 230.00- 109910 12/01/17 ’ 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT #35 REPAIR PARTS 16.80 16.80- 109910 12/01/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,293.15 1,293.15- 0.00
01-002978 QCI EMATL ISSUE 67.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.50
*% TOTALS ** 67.50 0.00 67.50
01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC PUMP SEPTIC TANKS 663.75 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 663.75
*% TOTALS *x* 663.75 0.00 663.75
01-0004920 RANDALL M. KRAUEL MILEAGE - APAI 99.51 99.51- 108909 12/01/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 99.51 99.51~ 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE NOVEMBER GARBAGE PICKUP 928.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 928.64
** TOTALS ** 928.64 0.00 928.64
01-002116 ROBERT DALE SHIELDS ASST FIRE CHIEF STIPEND 1,100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,100.00
**% TOTALS ** 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00
01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER VACUUM BAGS 37.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.98
*% TOTALS ** 37.98 0.00 37.98
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. PAINT 20.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.75

** TOTALS ** 20.75 0.00 20.75






12-07-2017 11:34 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: . 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=zzmz==PAYMENT DATES======= m=======]TEM DATES=m===z=z=== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC ENGINEERING - TRAILS 4,679.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,679.39
** TOTALS ** 4,679.39 0.00 4,679.39
01-003057 SIMMERING-CORY & IOWA COD CITY CODE - WEB HOSTING 450.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 450.00
*%* TOTALS ** 450.00 0.00 450.00
01-002586 SMART SHOPPER ADVERTISING 29.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.00
**% TOTALS ** 29.00 0.00 29.00
01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. GRANT RD/US 30 11,121.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11,121.00
** TOTALS ** 11,121.00 0.00 11,121.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO JAN-MARCH ASSESSMENT 30,745.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30,745.00
** TOTALS ** 30,745.00 0.00 30,745.00
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 41.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.00
** TOTALS ** 41.00 0.00 41.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 2.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.52
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LEGAL FOLDERS 79.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.98
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.34 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.34
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.02
*% TOTALS ** 119.86 0.00 119.86
01-000136 STRATEGIC INSIGHTS INC CAP IMP PROGRAM RENEWAL 675.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 675.00
** TOTALS ** 675.00 0.00 675.00
01-001353 THE LIFEGUARD STORE WATER FITNESS BELLS 135.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.00
*% TOTALS ** 135.00 0.00 135.00
01-001819% TREAT AMERICA MEALS - ACADEMY - NICHOLS 1,508.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,508.40
*% TOTALS ** 1,508.40 0.00 1,508.40
01-002852 TYLER SCHULTES STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 109913 12/01/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES PERMIT SOFTWARE MAINT. 1,388.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,388.82
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
** TOTALS ** 1,568.82 0.00 1,568.82
01-003165 ULINE LATEX GLOVES - 1 CASE 120.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 190.33
*% TOTALS ** 190.33 0.00 190.33
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 11/18/2017 70.69 70.69- 109914 12/01/17 0.00






12-07-2017 11:34 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll CPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= sz===z=z=] TEM DATESzz=z====== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : ’ 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 11/25/2017 11.85 11.85- 109915 12/01/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 82.54 82.54- 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78 .87 78.87- 109916 12/01/17 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 166.89 166.89- 109917 12/01/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 245.76 245.76~ 0.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 78.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 78.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 39.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS BASKETBALLS 104.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 104.00
*% TOTALS ** 221.00 0.00 221.00
01-028290 USA BLUE BOOK SUPPLIES 77.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.52
*%* TOTALS ** 77.52 0.00 77.52
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY REPAIR CLAMPS 276.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 276 .05
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY STREET MAINT. SUPPLIES 195.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 195.00
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY SUPPLIES 195.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 195.00
*% TOTALS ** 666.05 0.00 666 .05
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. REPAIR PARTS 111.98 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 111.98
*%* TOTALS ** 111.98 0.00 111.98
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS AIR CARDS 280.07 280.07- 109933 12/07/17 0.00
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE CARDS 381.21 381.21- 109933 12/07/17 0.00
. *% TOTALS ** 661.28 661.28- 0.00

* Payroll Expense 155,150.52






12-07-2017 11:34 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES
11/24/2017 THRU 12/
11/24/2017 THRU 12/

PATID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

PATD ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

*% TOTALS **

UNT P A
IT R

el
ol
ow

S
EM
SUMMARY

07/2017
07/2017

=======]TEM DATES=========
11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017

11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
268,655.40 268,655.40CR 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
266,002.42 0.00 266,002.42
0.00 0.00 0.00
534,657.82 268,655.40CR 266,002.42
UNPAID RECATP
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 266,193.01
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 190.58CR

** UNPAID TOTALS *x* 266,002.42

PAGE:
BANK:

AP

10






12-07-2017 11:34 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017 11/24/2017 THRU 12/07/2017
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAIL, FUND 103,384.48
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 17.92
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 12,802.35
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 280.07
179 POLICE K9 FUND 1,541.53
200 DEBT SERVICE FUND 72,047.50
304 C.P. STREETS 1,450.35
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 133,575.75
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 39,802.79
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 6,584.15
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 7,527.73
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 492.68
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 155,150.52

GRAND TOTAL 534,657.82







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ﬂ‘«\rﬁ} %
DATE: December 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Change the December 26 Council Meeting to December 18, 2017

With at least one City Council member and representatives from OPN Architects unable to
attend the Council meeting on December 11, staff has been working to reschedule, as quickly
as possible, the Library/City Hall project discussion that was tabled at the November 27
Council meeting. After talking with all Council members, staff, and representatives from
OPN Architects, it appears that a meeting on December 18 works for everyone.

Pursuant to Chapter 15 of the Municipal Code, Mayor Jensen has called for a special meeting
of the Carroll City Council to be held on Monday, December 18,2017 at 5:15 p.m. in the City
Council Chambers in the Farner Government Building at 112 E. 5" Street, Carroll, Towa,
concerning the Carroll Public Library/City Hall project.

At the December 27, 2016 meeting, Council approved rescheduling the December 25, 2017
Council meeting to December 26, 2017. In addition, staff reviewed the business that would
need to be conducted at the December 26 meeting and determined that business could be
conducted at the December 18 Council meeting; therefore, staff is requesting Council to
consider moving the regularly scheduled Council meeting from December 26, 2017 to
December 18, 2017.

Chapter 17 of the Municipal Code requires the date and place of regular Council meetings to
be set by resolution. Attached is a resolution changing the December 26 Council meeting to
December 18.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of a resolution to change the
regular City Council meeting from December 26, 2017 to December 18, 2017.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CHANGE TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL DECEMBER 2017 MEETING SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
provides that the time and place of regular meetings of the Council shall be fixed by resolution
of the Council; and

WHEREAS, regular meetings of the City Council are held on the 2™ and 4" Monday of
each month at 5:15 PM in the Council Chambers, Farner Government Building located at 112
E 5™ Street, Carroll, Iowa; and

WHEREAS, on December 27, 2016, Council approved rescheduling the regular Council
meeting of Monday, December 25 to Tuesday, December 26, 2017; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City Council to move the December 26, 2017
meeting to Monday, December 18, 2017,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the regular meeting of Carroll City
Council scheduled for Tuesday, December 26, 2017 will be moved to Monday, December 18,
2017 in the Council Chambers, Farner Government Building located at 112 E 5" Street in
Carroll Jowa.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa, this
11 day of December, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA.

BY:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager {|/ '5{)”(/6
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation .p {L}
DATE: December 7, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Chapter 47.05 Park Regulations

+ AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY
OF CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO
PARK REGULATIONS

The current Ordinance 47.05 reads:

47.05 PARKS CLOSED: No person, except those camping in designated areas, shall
enter or remain within any park between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 6:00 am, except
by special permission of the Council.

Residents around North East Park have concerns with having the park open that late.
Their request is to have the park close earlier in the evening. This request was presented
to the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board at their meetings on November 20, 2017 and
December 4, 2017. By a vote of 7-0 the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board voted for
the hours to be:

(1) All enclosed shelter houses will close at 12:00 midnight and will remain closed
until 6:00 am.

(2) All Parks along with open shelter houses will close at 11:00 pm and will remain
closed until 8:00 am with the exception of North East Park which will close at
10:00 pm and will remain closed until 6:00 am.

City staff does support this modification to the ordinance. If approved by City Council the
new ordinance will read:

No person, except those camping in designated areas, shall enter or remain within any
park between the hours of 11:00 pm and 6:00 a.m., with the exception of North East Park
where the hours will be 10:00 pm and 6:00 am, except by special permission of the City
Council. Renters of the enclosed shelter houses may remain in the shelter house until
12:00 midnight.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the
proposed new Ordinance






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PARK
REGULATIONS.

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 47.05 PARKS CLOSED. the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu
thereof:

No person, except those camping in designated areas, shall enter or remain within any
park between the hours of 11:00 pm and 6:00 a.m., with the exception of North East Park
where the hours will be 10:00 pm and 6:00 am, except by special permission of the City
Council. Renters of the enclosed shelter houses may remain in the shelter house until
12:00 midnight.

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect
the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect after its final passage,
approval, and publication as provided by law.

Passed by the Council the day of , 20 __, and approved this
day of ,20

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

First Reading:

Second Reading:
Third Reading:






| certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
¥ 20 —

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0138

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager [W/(,u}

DATE: December 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

wos LN

© o N o

Library Board (meets 3 or 4® Monday of month) —

Board of Adjustment (meets 1¥ Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2" Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2™ Monday of month) —

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3™ Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) — December 4, 2017 |

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) — November 29, 2017
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
December 4, 2017 @ 5:15 P.M.
Farner Government Building — Council Chambers

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board met on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Farner
Government Building — Council Chambers. Members Present: Jeff Aden, Summer
Boes, Cara Greteman, Matt Hodges, Ryan Milligan, Clay Netusil and Lois Neu. Absent:
Brook Mikkelsen and Jen Munson. Staff Present: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and
Recreation, McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Superintendent, and Mike Pogge-Weaver, City

Manager.

% * * * * * *

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 P.M.

* * *® * * * &

It was moved by Neu and seconded by Milligan to approve the December 4, 2017
agenda as presented. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Aden and seconded by Boes to approve the November 20, 2017
minutes. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * * *®

It was moved by Gretemen and seconded by Boes to recommend to the City Council
that all enclosed shelter houses continue to close at 12:00 midnight and will remain
closed until 6:00 am. All Parks along with open shelter houses will close at 11:00 pm
and will remain closed until 6:00 am with the exception of North East Park which will
close at 10:00 pm and will remain closed until 6:00 am. The board would also
recommend adding more security lighting throughout the North East Park and police
continue to patrol the park on a regular basis. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * * *

The board supports both projects — Kellan’s Kingdom and Miracle Field — and the City
Council should consider having both amenities in the community, No action taken,

Pogge-Weaver reviewed the Capital Building Projects proposal that outlines several
different major projects with different fiscal scenario’s that could be used. No action
taken.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Greteman and seconded by Neu to adjourn at 6:53 pm. All present
voted Aye.






CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

November 29, 2017

1. The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, at the Carrollton Centre. Others in attendance were Mike Schwabe, City of Breda;
Harvey Dales, City of Manning; and Jennefer Klennert, Nate Klett, Kate Bartelt, and Dan Bacehowski, of Foth Infrastructure & Environment. Also attending
were Mary Wittry, Director and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.

2. Single Stream Study: Klennert and Klett presented the results of the single stream feasibility study. No action taken.

3. Other: None.

4, Dales made the motion and Schwabe seconded to adjourn the meeting at 4:48 p.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Dan Halbur







COUNCIL MEETING
NOVEMBER 27, 2017

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen
presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ke k kKK
It was moved Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the minutes of the November 13,
2017, council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $592,673.53. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the following licenses and permits:
e Renewal of Class “A” Micro-Distilled Spirits Permit— Legendary Rye Micro-
Distillery
e Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Class “B” Native Wine Permit and Class
“C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Sparky’s One Stop
e Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales —
Jaliso
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k kK K
New K9 Officer Eudoris along with his handler Officer Justin Ferrin was introduced to
Council. No Council action taken.

*khk Kk kKk ik

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.

* Kk k* Kk kK%

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Boes, to approve Resolution No. 1778, Amendment
No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement for the US 30 and Grant Road Intersection





Improvement Project in the amount of $22,000.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.
* ok k k kK K
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to postpone the discussion for the
Library/City Hall Project including temporary lease space, proposals for Phase Il architectural
services with OPN Architects, preliminary cost estimates, and an update from the Carroll Public
Library Foundation until the December 11, 2017 Council meeting. Jean Ludwig, Bill
Wiedemeyer and Dick Collison addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1779, Accepting
the Proposal for Pavement Joint and Crack Sealing from Midwest Coatings Company, Inc. in the
amount of $42,300.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1780, Award
of the lowa West Foundation Grant Program Letter of Agreement. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to continue the discussion of the
Monument Signage Project at the December 14, 2017 Council Planning Session. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to waive the right to provide water service to
the following requested locations:
Steve Gute

Grant Township, Section 33 Lot 1, The Danzer Subdivision

Marty, Lisa, Nathan Danzer
Marty, Lisa, Nathan Danzer
Marty, Lisa, Nathan Danzer
Marty, Lisa, Nathan Danzer
Marty, Lisa, Nathan Danzer

Grant Township, Section 33
Grant Township, Section 33
Grant Township, Section 33
Grant Township, Section 33
Grant Township, Section 33

Lot 2, The Danzer Subdivision
Lot 3, The Danzer Subdivision
Lot 4, The Danzer Subdivision
Lot 5, The Danzer Subdivision
Lot 6, The Danzer Subdivision

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

*khk Kk Kk k%

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the Certificate of Substantial

None. Motion carried.

Completion for the Carroll Trails Project — 2017. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:





* Kk Kk ik

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the FY 2018 — 2019 Budget
Schedule, as amended with the first budget work session scheduled for January 29, 2018. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 7:42 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager"Z/f]cQ L&J
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation -—Pw
DATE: December 7, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Miracle Field Presentation

John Heim and Joel Lundstrom will present to the City Council the idea of a
Miracle League Field in Carroll.

A Miracle League field removes the barriers that keep children with special needs
off the traditional field and lets them experience the joy of baseball/softball. Since
the main barriers for the players arise from the natural grass fields used in
conventional leagues, a Miracle Field team plays on a custom designed,
rubberized turf field that accommodates wheelchairs and other assertive devices
while helping prevent injuries.

Attached to this memorandum is the Miracle League of Carroll proposal that
provides much more detail of cost estimates and timeline.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council give direction to City Staff and
~ volunteers if they should proceed with grants and donations for a Miracle League
baseball field in Carroll, lowa.






Miracle League of Carroll Proposal

¢ We would like to split the hard cost to the direct project equally between private

fundraising/City of Carroll
o We would like to complete the entire project in 2019 will adjust timeframe based on fundraising

e We propose South side park as the location if possible

s We would like to rename the park if possibie (in response to donor funding or to reflect the re-
purposing of the park to include people with special needs)

¢ We ask Parks and Rec to help us organize the leagues associated with a new field (Inclusion
Miracle League and other adult/youth programs)

Below is a proposal breakdown

Completion | Cost Private Public
Phase 1 | spring 2018 $160,000 $110,000 $50,000
Kellan’s Playground
Phase 2 Goal 2019 $470,000 $205,000 $265,000
Miracle League
Field
Total $315,000 $315,000

Where we are at currently:

e We have formed a 10-person committee to begin the fundraising process. We are prepared to
write grants and make asks to several communities and organizations as soon as we have city
council approval. We have complied a short list of donors to ask.

e Kellan’s Kingdom has fund raised 110,000 in 5 months for the playground

e We have paid a $500 filing fee with Miracle league and are awaiting their support documents
with renderings, outlines, and field plans

Benefits of the Project:

Kellan’s Kingdom and Miracle League Field will pravide an opportunity for children with disabilities

to play regardless of their abilities.
Currently, there are 9 proposals in lowa include new proposals in Ames and Urbandale and a current
park in Sioux City. The current proposal would quickly establish Carroll has a regional center.
Promote community support and sponsorship of Miracle Leagues and play at Kellan’s Kingdom.
Promote the construction of special facilities that meet the unique needs of Miracle League players,
Patrons to Kellan’s Kingdom playground and their families.

Average leagues across the country have 150 to 200 weekly participants plus 150 to 200 buddies.
We anticipate this park will have 600 patrons a week during Miracle League seasons from up to 100

miles away.
Promotes Carroll as a progressive community that embraces people of all abilities.

















¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managet W /q{)
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works V2.4
DATE: December 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Notthridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three
e Acceptance of Public Improvements
e Street Grade Ordinance

The Ownet/Subdivider of the Notrthtidge Fourth Subdivision Phase Thtree, Roman J. Steffes & Sons
Construction, Inc., has completed the Public Improvements within the Subdivision. The public
improvements include sanitary sewer and appurtenances, watermain and appurtenances and roadway
paving as included in the Subdivision Public Improvement Construction Documents. The public
improvements have been reviewed for acceptance and assumption of future maintenance and repait.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and actions as follows:

1. Acceptance, by motion, of the public improvements in the Notthtidge Fourth Subdivision Phase
Three for future maintenance and repait subject to the provisions of the maintenance bonds.

2. Passage and apptoval of the Otrdinance establishing grades on 10™ Street, Woodland Drive,
Nozthridge Drive and Roman Road.

RMK:ds

attachment






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO STREET

GRADES.
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Iowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 138, Section 02 (138.02) of the Code of
Otrdinances of the City of Catroll, Iowa, is amended by adding the following:

PURPOSE: The putpose of this Otdinance is to establish grades on 10" Street, Woodland
Drtive, Northridge Drive and Roman Road in the Notthridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three.

BENCHMARK: For the purpose of establishing and maintaining grades of the streets within
the City of Carroll, Iowa, the following point with the following elevation is used to establish

a datum plane.

BM-1: Saﬁitary sewer manhole lid, center of 10* Street and Bella Vista Drive intersection.
N3491341, EA555472. Elevation 1294.60 Datum NAD 1983.

GRADES: The profile grade on the following streets within the City of Catroll, Iowa, ate
heteby established as follows:

Location Centerline Centetrline Vertical
(Station) Elevation Grade Cutve
10® STREET
1+63.820 1299.93 +5.366%
1+70.00 1300.26 +5.366%
2+50.00 +1.687% 160
3+30.00 1305.90 +1.687%
3+42.709
4+50.00 1307.92 +1.687%
5+25.00 -0.509% 150
6-+00.00 1308.81 -0.509%
9+08.02¢ 1307.24
Notes:

1. Begin paving. Match Phase One.
2. Station Equation 205+37.90 Roman Road
3. End paving. Match Phase Two.

WOODLAND DRIVE

100+13.00% 1277.31 +0.549%
100+75.00 1277.65 +0.549%






101+75.00 +3.144% 2000

102+75.00 1281.34 +3.144%
103+44.20
106+75.00 1293.92 +3.144%
107+50.00 +1.170% 150°
108+25.00 1297.16 +1.170%
110+50.00© 1299.79 +1.170%
Notes:

4. Begin paving. Match Bella Vista Drive.
5. Station Equation 200+00.00 Roman Road
6. End paving. Station Equation 110+50.00 Notthridge Drive

NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
110+50.007 1299.79 +1.170%
113+85.009 1303.71

Notes:

7. Begin pavmg Station Equation 110+50.00 Woodland Drive.
8. End paving. Match Phase Two.

ROMAN ROAD

200+00.009)

200+14.00%% 1283.29 +3.596%
200+95.00 1286.20 +3.596%
201+70.00 +5.909% 150°
202+45.00 1293.33 +5.909%
203+15.00 1297.47 +5.909%
2034+90.00 . +2.935% 150.00
204+65.00 1304.10 +2.935%

205+23.904Y 1305.83

205+37.90%2

Notes:

9. Station Equation 103+44.20 Woodland Drive
10. Begin paving. Match Woodland Drive.
11. End paving. Match 10% Street.
12. Station Equation 3+42.70 10 Street.

GRADE LINES: The elevation given is the theoretical profile at the angle made by a change
in rate of grade. The theotetical profile grade line is a straight line from a given point. In most
cases, to eliminate a shatp break in grade changes, a vertical curve of given length is made a
patt of the grade line. The established grade line is along the given straight line to the given
vettical cutve, then along the given vertical cutve to the next straight line.

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordmances mn conflict with the provisions
of this Ordinance are hereby repealed.





SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision ot patt of this ordinance shall
be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance
as a whole or any section, provision or patt thereof not adjudged invalid ot unconstitutional.

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This otdinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and apptoved by the Cattoll City Council this 11* day of December, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

First Reading:

Second Reading:

Third Reading:

I cettify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
, 2017.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Cletk







5 a

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager W’N

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk |,

P

DATE: December 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Outside Agencies FY 19 Funding Requests

The City has received funding requests for FY 2019 from all the outside agencies the city supported in
FY 2018 which includes:

e  Region XII taxi program - $16,025 (same request as FY 18)

e  Carroll Area Child Care Center and Preschool - $17,000 (same request as FY 18)

e  RVSP - $9,500 (same request as FY 18)

e  Foster Grandparent Program - $3,000 (same request as FY 18)

e  Carroll County Community of Concern Food Pantry - $5,000 (same request as FY 18)
¢ New Opportunities - $10,920 (same request as FY 18)

¢ Animal Rescue of Carroll - $5,000 (same request as FY 18)

e  Region XII Housing Trust - $2,000 (same request as FY 18)

e  Carroll Area Development Corporation - $72,250 (increase from $71,000)

e  Carroll Chamber of Commerce Tourism Marketing - $34,500 (increase from $22,000)

Supporting documentation from each agency is enclosed with this memo.
The agencies that requested an increase in funding from FY18 have been asked to make a presentation
to Council. Representatives from Carroll Area Development Corporation and Carroll Chamber of

Commerce plan to be present at the Monday, December 11 Council meeting,

RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and direction to staff regarding the FY19 outside
agency funding requests.






¢

112 E. 5th Strest Carroli, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

DATE: December 7, 2017

SUBJECT: Outside Agencies FY 19 Funding Requests

Please see separate packet for the I'Y 2019 outside agency funding request supporting
documentation.







4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000

s,

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager gﬂwe
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works Z%74"
DATE: December 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Resolution Covering Street Lighting Changes
o Main Street and Anthony Street

FAX: (712) 792-0139

A request for street light installation at the intersection of Main Street and Anthony Street has been

received, teviewed and determined to conform to the Street Lighting Policy. Attached is a Resolution

Covering Street Lighting Changes to authorize addition of the street light. The monthly cost of the

light is $7.28.

The projected impact of the monthly cost of the additional street light on the Budget is estimated as
follows:

F.Y. 17 — 18 Budget $185,000.00

Overchatge Credit F.Y. 17 — 18 ($103,365.48)

F.Y. 17 — 18 Net Expenditure $81,634.52

F.Y. 17 - 18 Estimated Expenditure (08-28-17) $81,212.50

Proposed Resolution $43.68

F.Y. 17 — 18 Estimated Expenditure $81,256.18

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage of the Resolution

Covering Street Lighting Changes for Main Street and Anthony Street.
RMK:ds

attachment






City of Carroll
112 E 5™ st
Carroll, IA 51401

RESOLUTION COVERING STREET LIGHTING CHANGES

S Main St and Anthony St

The City of Carroll, lowa (account # 65530-16013) hereby requests MidAmerican Energy Co. to
install/remove the following public street lighting:

Install Remove Wattage Description Ma. Billing Location
l 100 LED, WP, OH $7.28 int of S Main St and Anthony St

No cost to city for removal & installation.

Total change in billing of $7.28 per month to commence when installation/removal is complete.
These lights are subject to the energy cost adjustment clause and any pending or future tariff changes, as
Well as the special conditions outlines in the Street Lighting Contracts.

The resolution # covering these lighting changes was read and passed on , 2017
and is recorded in the minutes of the above mentioned meeting.

Mayor’s Signature

(SEAL)

Clerk’s Signature

Please return signed copy to MidAmerican Energy Co., 206 N Grant Road, Carroll, JA 51401






